
No. D-VI-197(M)/
HP. Forest Department.

From: CCF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
                                                              O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla

Subject:- Diversion of 1.3463 ha. of forest land in favour of Jal Shakti Vibhag for c/o Source 
Level Augmentation of WSS/LWSS by providing LWSS from Govind Sagar Lake at 
Kut Bounger within the Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

Memo:
Kindly refer to your office EDS dated 11.01.2024 on the subject cited above.

                                                      The point-wise reply/information to the shortcomings as furnished by DFO Bilaspur 
is as under:-

Sr. 
No.

EDS/Observations Reply to EDS

1 The  detail  of  violated  area  has 
not been mentioned in Para 11of 
Part-II further the copy of challan 
/DR  may  also  be  uploaded 
online. 

Needful has been done. The copy of challan/ DR has been uploaded 
online against additional information detail.

2 The  sheet  calculation  sheet  of 
penal  NPV  is  still  not  been 
uploaded.

The penal NPV has been uploaded online against additional information 
detail.

3 Though private  land is  involved 
in the present proposal but detail 
of  private land has  neither been 
furnished  in  para-B  2.2,  2.3  & 
B2.4 of part-I nor at check list.

The user agency has intimated that private land is involved in the present 
proposal & detail of which is as under:-
1. Proposed storage tank at Jole(Peerthan). 0.1167 ha.
2. Proposed storage tank at Kothi(Node No. 3). 0.0188 ha.
3. Proposed storage tank at Bhukher. 0.0323 ha.
4. Proposed storage tank at Tihri (Node No. 18). 0.0188 ha.
5. Proposed storage tank at Dudian (Node No. 13). 0.0525 ha.
6. Proposed storage tank Kot (Node No. 15). 0.0375 ha.
7. Proposed storage tank at Jarot (Node No. 11). 0.0113 ha.
8. Proposed storage tank at Bhaliar (Node No. 16) 0.0300 ha.
9. Proposed storage tank at Kalol Tikker. 0.0150 ha.

Total private area in ha. 0.3329 Ha.
4 The old/contradictory documents 

may  be  removed  from  the 
additional  information  detail 
column of Part –I & Part-II.

Needful has been done.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur, HP.

Endst. No. D-VI-197(M):-
Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.r.t. his office memo. No. 11349 dated 01.02.2024 for information. 
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